

Curriculum Vitae

Ralf Stefan Wittmann¹

Trade Union Secretary, ver.di Trade Union National Administration



Personal data

Place of residence Leipzig
 Dates of birth 04.11.1968 in Neumarkt/Oberpfalz
 Nationality Germany

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 05/2018
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2018 - 2023
 Committees Social Welfare Committee

Career highlights

Since 2018	ver.di Trade Union National Administration (Vereinte Dienstleistungsgewerkschaft ver.di), Berlin Trade Union Secretary, Department FiDi
2003 - 2017	ver.di Sachsen/SAT, Leipzig Head of the Financial Services Division
1998 - 2003	DAG/ver.di Sachsen, Leipzig Trade Union Secretary
1998	DAG, Bayreuth Trade Union Secretary
1992 - 1997	BARMER Ersatzkasse, Chemnitz
1991 - 1992	BARMER Ersatzkasse, Nuremberg

Education

1988 - 1991 Training as social insurance agent,
 BARMER Ersatzkasse, Nuremberg

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

--

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

¹ Elected by the Bank's employees.

